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ADDENDUM NO. 2:  RFP #GS-26-PRMP 

 

2026 CITY OF CORTEZ PARKS & RECREATION MASTER PLAN 

 

 

The following changes, additions, and/or modifications have been made to the Contract Documents 

and Specifications, and/or the plans, and shall be reflected in the Contractor’s bid for the work.  

  

This Addendum No. 2 shall be acknowledged in the submitted proposal package. 
 

This Addendum No. 2 consists of the following:   

• Questions & Answers #1 - #8 (2 pages) 

 

 

Questions & Answers: 

1. Does providing a marked-up Professional Services Contract with our exceptions count toward 

the page limitation? 

A. Providing a marked-up Professional Services Contract indicating if the proposing firm 

has any issues or needed changes as required by Section 2.2.1.4 will not count towards the 

page limitation. 

2. Would the City be open to revising Section 8.0 (Indemnification) to address the broad-form 

language so that the indemnification requirements are compatible with the Contractor’s 

insurance policies? 

A. Please provide your requested changes as required by Section 2.2.1.4. Any revisions 

made to the Professional Services Contract will be made in agreement with the City’s 

Attorney and with the selected firm during the contract execution process. However, pursuant 

to the Colorado Constitution, Article XI, Section 1, the City is prohibited from entering into 

agreements that require the City to indemnify another person or entity. 

3. Is the awarded Contractor required to meet the 80% Colorado Labor requirement for these 

services? With reference to Item 3B on the Cost Proposal Form (page 31), please clarify what 

written justification is required if the 80% goal is not met. 

A. No. However, local/regional/state presence and labor location can be used as a scoring 

factor.  This can exceed the 30-page limit.  

4. Appendix C references the General Conditions of the Contract and the Contractor’s Agreement, 

but these documents were not included. Are they applicable to the services to be provided, and 

can they be shared? 

A. Any additional contract information outside of the provided sample Professional Services 

Contract will be provided at time of the contract execution process. Any negotiation or 

alterations to the contract will be done in agreement with the City Attorney. 
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5. Will the Contractor be subject to liquidated damages, given that this contract is not for 

construction services?  

A. Project timelines will be established during contract negotiations and failure to 

adhere to project timelines may have financial implications. 

6. The RFP states that a minimum of 5% of each payment will be retained until all work in the 

Contract Documents has been completed and accepted. Please confirm whether a percentage 

will in fact be withheld from each payment. 

A. The City will retain at least five percent (5%) of the amount of each payment until final 

completion and acceptance of all work covered by the Contract Documents. Final payment, 

including this retainage, shall be paid by the City to the Contractor forty-five (45) days after 

substantial competition of the work unless otherwise stipulated in the Notice of Substantial 

Completion, or the date fixed for final settlement as legally published. Provided the work has 

then been completed, and the Contract fully performed, a final certificate of payment will be 

issued by the City. 

7. Is there a minimum or required font size for the submittal? 

A. To adhere to accessibility guidelines, the most accessible fonts are sans-serif typefaces 

sized between 12 and 14-point, while captions should be no smaller than 8-point font.    

8. Are resumes for key personnel required, and if so, do they count toward the page limitation? 

A. Resumes are preferred and are a scored category. No, these are not counted towards page 

limitation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

END ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 

Bid Due Date and Time Remain the Same:  

Wednesday, March 25, 2026, at 3:00 PM MDT 


